Federal Communication Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Washington DC

Attention: Doug William

Reference: Com-Net Ericsson
File Number: 0005-EX-AU-2001

Dear Mr. Young

In reference to your email dated 2-22-2001 | am forwarding the following
information as correction to the following Assignment request.

1. Under Part Il...

Attention name should be STEVE SAVOR

Street Address is missing: Should be: Old Forest Road
FCC FRN: 0004-2668-13

4. Number 11: Should be: NO
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| believe this is all that is incorrect.

Thank you for all you help in this matter. If you have any questions in this matter
please let me know.

Sincerely
Sandra Salyers



